
Public Tender for Responses to queries for tender for - 
Stakeholder consultations for integrated management 
planning of Renuka and Pong Ramsar sites in Himachal 
Pradesh, SAP NO:  

Clarifications of Pre-bid queries in form of F.A.Q 
 

PN : 16.9020.5.001.00   
Date: 20.10.2021 
SAP No.: 83393305 
 

 

 

Form-41-13-1-en 1 

This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  

 

We are based in Dehradun, Uttarakhand and not Himachal Pradesh, but has relevant 

experience in Himachal Pradesh of more than 20 years. Is it necessary for the 

organization to be based in Himachal? 

It is necessary for the organisation to have regional experience in Himachal Pradesh but does 

necessarily need to be based out of Himachal Pradesh. 
 

 

We understand that our role will be limited to assistance in identifying and selection 

of target groups. Kindly confirm. 

Yes, the support is limited to suggesting appropriate target groups based on prior experience 

in the region. This does not involve any field activities. 
 

 

The assessment for Renuka was carried out by PSI and ACWADAM. Were similar 

assessments carried out for Pong by some other agency and will be shared with us? 

We understand that such technical assessments are out of the scope of the assignment. 

All relevant studies/assessments carried out as part of the project in Renuka and Pong will be 

shared. 
 

 

Number of dependent communities in the case of Pong will be extensive considering 

the vast interstate surface area of the lake. Kindly clarify the extent of this community 

engagement (e.g. Number of villages, households, persons etc.) 

If the extent of the survey requirement is vast, survey cost should be reimbursable, 

please confirm. 
12 focus group discussions should be held to cover villages, spatially distributed in the region. 

These FGDs may have members from different villages.   

 

 The selected villages represent different livelihood dependence with the wetland ecosystem. 
 

 

Can an expert with PhD in Social Sciences fulfilling rest all criteria (2.1.2 to 2.1.6) be 

considered equivalent? 
Yes 
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Can an expert with Masters in Civil Engineering/ Botany/History/ Geography with more 

than 20 years of work experience in rural development and water sector be considered 

equivalent 
Yes 

 

 

Can an expert with Masters in Civil or Agricultural Engineering/Botany/History/ 

Geography/English Literature with more than 15 years of work experience in rural 

development be considered equivalent 

Yes, it can be considered. However, for two short-term experts, 15 years of work experience 

is required in the environment sector. 
 

 

Can 5 years of PhD in environmental science also be considered as professional 

experience 

Yes 

 

 

Kindly specify on site requirement for these experts if any 

The following are the expected number of days on-site (field days) 

 

Team Leader: Up to 15 field days of the total 20 expert days 

Short-term expert pool: Up to 80 field days of the total 100 expert days 

For Expert 1 (Renuka Coordinator & Facilitator) and Expert 2 (Pong Coordinator & Facilitator), 

90% of the expert days would be on field. As field coordinators they should be located 

close to their respective wetlands i.e. Pong and Renuka. 
 

 

If similar assignments have been carried out in other Ramsar sites internationally, will 

the best cases be shared with the subcontractor as reference documents?   
The process of preparing IMPs varies from site to site-based wetland characteristics and 

stakeholders involved. Therefore, similar assignments in other Ramsar sites internationally 

may not be directly available to apply to these sites. The steps for multistakeholder 

consultations have been provided in the ToR. 

 

 
Is there any scope for extension of the submission date? Requesting a week’s 

extension. 
No 

 

 

Qualification criteria for each expert is post graduate. Can a graduate with more 
relevant experience than required be considered in the respective fields? 
 

While proposing the names of graduate(s) in place of post-graduate(s) shall not disqualify a 

bidder. Scoring shall be done as per the set criteria for educational qualification and relevant 
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experience. 
 

The payment terms/milestones are not clearly mentioned here. 

 

A working advance of 30% shall be provided at the start of the assignment. Rest of the 
payments schedule shall be discussed with the winner only.  


